

REV. E. H. BRANDT, D.D., PRINCIPAL

The Transfer of the Schools to the Church

In 1880, the French-Canadian Missionary Society, feeling that they could not carry their work any longer with efficiency, disposed of the Pointe-aux-Trembles Schools to the Presbyterian Church. By the Board of French Evangelization, under the great activity of Drs. Warden and MacVicar, a new impetus was given to the work. The buildings were entarged and improved so much that it would be difficult to recognize the original buildings to-day. Twelve years